CITY OF COOS BAY CITY COUNCIL
Agenda Staff Report

MEETING DATE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER
January 3, 2017

TO: Mayor Benetti and City Councilors
FROM: Sami Pierson, Library Director
THROUGH: Rodger Craddock, City Manager
ISSUE: Acceptance of Ready to Ready Grant

BACKGROUND:

The library has received a $2,015.00 Ready to Read grant from the State Library of Oregon. The
purpose is to promote early literacy projects. The library uses the grant to support the summer
reading program, early literacy kits, and emerging reader kits.

ADVANTAGES:

By accepting the grant funds, Coos Bay Library will be able to offer more early literacy materials.

DISADVANTAGES:

None

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

No negative impact. Provides increased funding for library materials.

ACTION REQUESTED:

It is staff’'s recommendation that City Council accept the Ready to Read Grant.
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